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KAA/OT/EIA/0082/2024-2025
5% May 2025

To: All Tenderers

Head Office, Airport North Road
P.O. Box 19001 - 00501 Nairobi, Kenya

Tel: +254 - 020 - 822111 /6611000 / 6612000

Fax: +254 - 020 - 822078, 827304
Email: info@kaa.go.ke
www.kaa.go.ke

RE: SALE OF EUCALYPTUS TREES AT ELDORET INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AND

BOMA AIRSTRIP ELDORET

TENDER NO. KAA/OT/EIA/0082/2024-2025

ADDENDUM NO. 2

The following are tender clarifications/addendum issued regarding the above tender
in accordance to instructions to tenderers clause 5 of the bidding document.

Clarification

| Response

Kenya Airports Authority
Kenya Commercial Bank Ltd
JKIA Branch

Account No.1108348521
Swift code: KCBLKENX.

The Authority has provided additional Bank details as follows; -

We are requesting for extension of
closing date by one week to allow us get
the requisite credit line from our bank.

The Authority has granted the extension
of tender closing as shown below.

Can you clarify this for me? concerning
sale of eucalyptus trees, if a company is
tendering block 3 and 5 an example will
they pay 3million as deposit or six
million.

The Authority hereby clarify that the
deposit payable is Kshs 3,000,000 per
bid. ,

In the event of a legal issue arising after
the bidder has commenced harvesting,
how will the bidder be protected? Will
there be a provision for refunds?

In line with PPAD, upon notification of
award, there will be 14-day grace period
for any complaints. Upon the expiry of
the grace period, the winning bidders
will proceed to make payments to the
authority in line with the tender
guidelines.

Is the portion at Boma Airstrip
subdivided into smaller sections or is it
one large block?

It is one block.

Page 15, Table 2 — Harvesting Period:
Considering the current rainy weather,

The details in the tender document
remains but the authority may review




the 90-day harvesting period may not be
sufficient. Will there be a provision for
extension if necessary?

based on circumstances during the
harvesting time. -

Can Lots 2, 4, and 6 be reserved
specifically for millers residing within
Uasin Gishu County?

Reservations as per the tender document
remains

Can bidders be allowed to use a bid
bond instead of cash for the Reserve
Price?

Cash only.

Instead of stating an absolute amount,
can the bid bond amount be expressed
as a percentage of the reserve price?

The position in the tender document
remains.

In the event that a bidder is
unsuccessful, how long after the tender

process will the reserve price be
refunded?

Deposits made to the authority will be
refunded to the unsuccessful bidders
upon the conclusion of the procurement
process.

Given the 90-day harvesting timeline,
can the permitted working hours be
extended beyond 5:00 PM and include
weekends?

The details in the tender document
remains but the authority may review
based on circumstances during the
harvesting time.

Is a bidder allowed to submit bids for all
available lots?

The bidder shall participate as per the
instructions provided in the tender
document.

If a bidder wins but fails to pay within
the stipulated time frame, Can the bid
bond amount paid be forfeited?

Cash deposits made will be forfeited if a
bidder is successful and fails to pay the
balance within the stipulated time frame
as stated in the tender document.

The closing/opening date is hereby extended to 8" May 2025 at 11.00a.m. from 6™

May 2025 at 11.00 a.m.

Kindly amend your tender and ensure it is valid for a period of 186 days from the
New closing/opening date of 8" May 2025 at 11.00a.m.

This addendum forms part of the bidding document and is binding on bidder. All

other conditions remain th

Vincent Korir .
GM (PROCUREMENT AND LOGISTICS)
For: MANAGING DIRECTOR/CEO fd




